# NYEL QUAMINA

LP#54 Second Caledonia, Cipriani Avenue Morvant Tel:1(868)718-4009/786-7627 Email:nyelquamina@gmail.com

# PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Strategically minded and customer oriented network technician with Twenty years (20) experience and known not only for excellence in skills but also for having an in-depth knowledge in network building, testing, troubleshooting and 5G upgrades. I also have hands-on experience working with Cisco switches, installed patches and configured switches. Rest assured I will meet and surpass expectations in this role.

#### **SKILLS**

Effective Communication
First Aider/ CPR/ AED
Surveillance Systems installation and repair
Fire Alarms
Access control Systems installation
Air Conditioning installation and Repair
Linesman / Splicer
Telecommunication Climber

# **CERTIFICATION**

Introduction to CCTV Systems & AutoCAD Layout Diploma in Marine Electronics
HI-FOG Machinery Operator.
Linux Network Administrator.
Basics in Cisco Network Associates.
Fiber Optic Technician Outside Plant (OSP)
Telecommunication Tower Climber and Fall
Protection Awareness Training
Introduction to Occupational Health and Safety
Electronics
ComputerLiteracy
CPR / First Aid & AED.

# **EDUCATION**

February 2022- April 2022
GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS AND NETWORK SERVICES TRINIDAD
November 2012 - December 2012
CIPRIANI COLLEGE OF LABOUR TOBAGO
1999-200
ST JOSEPH'S CONVENT TOBAGO
1991-1999 SCARBOROUGH RC TOBAGO

## **EXPERIENCE**

## **JULY 2024- PRESENTLY**

ASSISTANT ELECTRICIAN CARNIVAL CRUISE LINE MIAMI Adhered to safety policies and procedures, troubleshooting and equipment testing of electrical devices.

#### **JANUARY 2023 - JUNE 2024**

OWNER/ FIELD ENGINEER , QN FIBER OPTICS & AUTO SUPPLIES LTD (HUAWEI) TRINIDAD

In this role I was lead Field Engineer and owner of QN Fiber Optics & Auto Supplies Ltd. I was responsible for reviewing project maps, splice matrix to ensure correct materials and equipment are available to accomplish tasks and ensure the job site is safe and ready for work. Network testing from end to end was completed to ensure best wifi, phone and IPTV coverage is available and ready to reach customers homes and business.

# MARCH 2023 - MAY 2023 PART-TIME

OWNER/ PROJECT MANAGER, QN FIBER OPTICS & AUTO SUPPLIES LTD- As Owner/ Project Manager at QN Fiber Optics & Auto Supplies Ltd, I was successful in completing switch terminations, fusion splicing, CAT 5c and CAT6 termination. In this role I was also Responsible for the configuration of security systems such as access controls and CCTV. I also adhered to companies policies and procedures in the oil and gas sector and completed projects on companies given time frame.

## **SEPTEMBER 2022 - DECEMBER 2022**

SENIOR NETWORK TECHNICIAN (FTTH), JDCARN(GTT)GUYANA- Successful completion of Guyana's first Fiber Network (FTTH), ensuring customers had the best coverage across the country. Fiber Optic cables were also ran to customers homes and modems configured to ensure sound and stable wifi throughout homes and businesses. Target timeframe was successful along with safety procedures. Both company and customers were pleased with overall services.

# **JUNE 2020 - AUGUST 2022**

SENIOR NETWORK TECHNICIAN(FTTH) AND VEGETATION TECHNICIAN,

#### ACTAVO/DIGICEL TRINIDAD

As Lead Team Network Technician I was successful in completing FTTH network to the customers homes for wifi, IPTV and phone service. Along with troubleshooting and repairing faulty modems, STB'S and phones to have services functional. I also adhered to each of the company's safety protocols to ensure a safe working environment for myself and assistant technicians.

## **NOVEMBER 2019 - JUNE 2020**

ELECTRONICS TECHNICIAN, COLE AND ASSOCIATES LIMITED TRINIDAD- Successfully completed installation of CCTV security systems (CCTV), fire alarms, access controlled systems also troubleshooting and repair of each system and fire extinguishers keep and maintain solid safety records with no OSHA recorded incidents.

## **APRIL 2017 - DECEMBER 2018**

TELECOMMUNICATION TOWER RIGGER, ZTE TRINIDAD- As lead rigger I was responsible for the upgrades to Trinidad and Tobago 5G Fiber Optic Network, installation of antennas and RRU'S to telecommunication towers to spread services throughout the island, which resulted in better cellular coverage and faster internet speeds. Also as lead rigger safety was a big priority since towers exceed 200 feet. Project was completed safely according to OSHA regulations and company standards.

#### **JUNE 2015 - NOVEMBER 2017**

NETWORK TECHNICIAN (FTTH), ACTAVO/DIGICEL TOBAGO Conducted Installation of modem and routers to Digicel Fiber Network throughout Tobago. I was also awarded the title of fastest Fiber Installation Technician throughout the Caribbean Region in the Company and also having the most installs completed. Throughout my time I was able to teach other junior technicians the procedure and standards which the company is looking for to have the best wifi for its customers.

## **JULY 2004 - MAY 2011**

TELECOMMUNICATION LINESMAN (OSP),EKO TECH/TSTT TOBAGO Responded to network outages where swift action is needed to restore customers service. Other responsibilities are pole planting, pole transfers and cable placement. At this time my skill set had advanced which pivoted me to push further into my Fiber Optic career.